Kevin Stofle

From: Snodgrass, Jeff <jeffrey.snodgrass@verizonwireless.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 5:47 PM

To: Kevin Stofle

Subject: Re: [E] Cellular phones for Williamson County Constable Pct. 3

Good afternoon Kevin,

The Unlimited plan plan is $65 per line. You however fall under our "public safety" umbrella so the plans would be
$39.99 Unlimited Voice, Data and Text with No throttle limit on the data. You would also receive Mobile Broadband
Priority and Eligible for Wireless Priority service at no additional charge.

You can choose from either android or iOs, however, the other WILCO Constables as well as the Sheriff's Deputies have
gone with the iPhone at $0 charge per device and $25.99 for the OtterBox Symmetry cases. | would recommend staying
with the same platform across your officers for easy management but not required. The Samsung S9 is currently $0
charge as well as the iPhone 8. We are also offering a $50 per line credit on your bill for each line activated.

The time it takes to receive the phones would depend on a few factors like do you currently have a Verizon Account? If
no it would take 48 hours to build the account profile once the paperwork was received and the account built it would

be next day shipping as long as the devices were in stock. If you do have an account we can get that sent asap.

-Jeff

On Mon, Oct 14, 2019 at 5:23 PM Kevin Stofle <kstofle@wilco.org> wrote:

| need to acquire 12 phones for my office, but | have the following questions:
e What is the monthly cost for the phone?
¢ What is the monthly cost for unlimited cellular and data?
¢ |sthere a discount if | pay for an entire year of service up front?

¢ Can the deputies choose between an iPhone or Android?
e How much time will it take to get the phones?

Thanks,

Heoin Dl

Kevin Stofle

Constable, Precinct 3



